RJB, PE., PA.
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ROBERT J. BRACKEN
ENGINEER ¢ SURVEYOR
3768 Carbonton Road * Sanford, North Carolina 27330
(919) 774-6074 < bjbracken@windstream.net

July 5, 2019
Harnett County Building Inspections
P O Box 65
Lillington, N C 27546
REF. Double Wide M/H
Over height inspection
247 Nutgrass Rd
Bunnlevel, N C 28323
Country Fair Homes, Contractor

Dear Sir/Madam,
. . Lmade'an onsite visit to the referenced Double wide M/H on August 14, 2019.The

putpose of the visit was to examine the over height setup. The height at the highest point
was 81". The home had 9 piers and those over 48" were double stacked, and had nine straps
& anchors per side with 5 of those being cross strapped. There were two Longitudinal straps
and anchors on each end. After a thorough investigation, the footings and anchor/straps are
adequate and meet or exceed the requirements set forth in the. State of North Carolina

Bcgulations For Manufactured Homes,2004.ed..

If you have any questions please feel free to call me at 919-774-6074.
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